

Date: April 6, 2023

Time: 7:00 pm

Location: Oak Avenue

1. Flag Salute
2. Welcome
3. Approval of last meeting minutes (March) - Approved

Sports Reports

Sport	Comments
Baseball	None
Softball	None
Track	None
Boys Lacrosse	None
Girls Lacrosse	None
Street Hockey	None
Cheerleading	None
Soccer	None
Football	None
Field Hockey	None
Basketball	None
Flag Football	None
Wrestling	None
SUP	None
Golf	None
Volleyball	None

Township Reports

Organization	Comments
Evesham Township	Nobody Present
Evesham Board of Ed	Nobody Present
LRHSD	Nobody Present
Elks	Nobody Present

1. **Finance** -
 - A. G&A - \$124,301.24 - Approved.



2. **Report of Officers**

Insurance per sport is being worked on and should be sent out by the end of April.

The annual audit process has started.

3. **Old Business**

A. Work done at Oak Avenue - Upgrades to back room are complete structurally. We had a donation of furniture, but that fell through and we are looking for furniture for the room.

B. We are looking into AED availability at Lenpae and high schools.

4. **New Business**

A. Hall of Fame

i. Tim Rumbos (Posthumously) - Joe Robb recapped the presentation that was done at the Rumbos tournament on March 11.

ii. Steve Wallace - presented by Scott Tarzy and Robert Kelley

iii. Tom Witts - presented by Carl Bittenbender

B. Rumbos family sent a thank you to the hockey program and the MTRC for inducting Tim Rumbos into the hall of fame and keeping his memory alive with the tournament.

C. MRC has sent out its first letter in what it intends to be an ongoing series on the "State of the MRC." The first letter focused on volunteerism and the need for more volunteers. Motre will come to address other issues, needs, concerns and updates.

D. Meetings will move to online until the Fall

C.

Meeting adjourned at 7:31 pm



In Attendance

Carl Bittenbender, Adam Ryan, Bob Kibler, Greg Cieslak, Mark Von Berg, Jennifer Williams, Tracey Butterline, Don Klecher, Joe Robb, Steve Wallace, Pat Lippo

Excused Absence

